Bruce L Thompson
Manager, Nuclear Licensing
803.931.5042

August 18, 2016

A SCANA COMPANY

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il
Attn: Rodney Fanner (Inspector) ‘

245 Peachtree Center Ave. N.E., Suite 1200
Atlanta, GA 30303-1257

Dear Mr. Fanner:

Subject: VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION (VCSNS) UNIT 1
: DOCKET NO. 50-395 ’ :

OPERATING LICENSE NO. NPF-12 . :
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FOR TRIENNIAL FIRE PROTECTION

BASELINE INSPECTION

Reference: Scott M. Shaffer (NRC), to George A. Lippard, Ill (SCE&G) "Virgil C.' Summer
Nuclear Station - Notification of a Triennial Fire Protection Baseline Inspection
(NRC Inspection Report No. 05000395/2016010)" dated June 1, 2016

[ML16153A423]

- As-requested in the referenced letter, the Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station (VCSNS) Unit 1
hereby submits the requested information required to support the Triennial Fire Protection
Inspection at VCSNS. This Inspection is scheduled for the weeks of August 23, October 3 and
October 17, 2016. The requested information is being submitted in electronic media provided

on the enclosed disc.
Should you have any questions, please call Renard Perry at (803) 345-4773.

Véry truly yours |

Bruce L. Thompon

RLP/GAL/wmM

Enclosure (1 Disc — VCSNS Triennial Fire Protection Requested Information)

c: (Without enclosure)
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